# Wilber Township—Iosco County Board of Trustees Meeting May.2, 2022 Proposed Minutes

<u>Call to Order:</u> Supervisor Mark Nunn called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Also present were Clerk Bob White, Treasurer Steve Ferguson, and Trustees Cheri Mioduch and Mary Pingot. Also present were Elections Clerk Gary Mallon, and IT Dan Mioduch. Also present were 99<sup>th</sup> Representative Candidate Mike Hoadley, his campaign manager, and one guest.

The April 4, 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting minutes were approved as submitted.

**Treasure's Reports**: Moved by Pingot, seconded by White to receive the treasurer's reports for March and April. All ayes, motion carried.

Commission: No Report

Additions to the Agenda: Summer Tax Collection agreement from Tawas Area Schools (NB)

### 1st Public Comment Period: Individuals will be limited to five (5) minutes in which to address the Board Opened and closed at 7:02

Michigan House district Candidate Mike Hoadley introduced himself and his campaign manager and discussed some of his legislative visions if elected. He then fielded questions and distributed some campaign literature, and stayed for the remainder of the meeting.

#### Committee/Commission Reports

Zoning Administrator/Ordinance Enforcement: One permit; according to Ord. Officer Ron Phillips the Mader/Pfeiffer blight issue has been corrected as per the court order.

Planning Commission: The next regular meeting is scheduled for June 9th at 8 am.

Cemetery: Highlights of the Cemetery Committee meeting were mentioned.

#### New Business:

The clerk reported that our auditors will be here on Monday, May16th to begin our biennial audit; he also relayed that all election inspectors, the elections clerk, and clerk will be attending election certification training that is required every two years, and is necessary in order to work future elections

The supervisor reviewed the proposed road projects as recommended by the Roads Committee; moved by White, seconded by Pingot to approve all. Roll call vote was taken. Five ayes, no nays, and no absences.

Pricing information for dust control has not yet been received.

Moved by White, seconded by Nunn to approve the agreement from Tawas Area Schools for summer tax collection. All ayes, motion carried.

#### Unfinished Business:

The county commission districting that we were notified as placing Wilber Township in two districts 1 and 4) was clarified. The county commission boundary and the township boundary are not in sync, and consequently a very small portion of Wilber is in District 4. However, it is vacant land with no one living there, so at this time, irrelevant. Therefore we're still in District 1.

Correspondence: Noted

Announcements:

**Paying of the Bills:** Moved by Mioduch seconded by Pingot, to pay the bills as presented. All ayes, motion carried.

## 2nd Public Comment Period: Individuals will be limited to five (5) minutes in which to address the Board

Opened at 7:38, closed at 7:39

Adjournment Moved by Pingot to adjourn at 7:39.
Respectfully submitted,
Robert White, Clerk